CITY OF RIVERSIDE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
RIVERSIDE CITY HALL
60 N GREENE ST
COUNCIL WORK SESSION
Thursday, July 16, 2020 — 6:00 P.M.

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: This is a meeting of the City Council to hold a work session. No formal
action will be taken. :

1. Call meeting to order
2. Work session and walking the project on 4" St and Rose

This meeting is open to the public. However, due to directives from Governor Reynolds to increase social
distancing, we encourage the public to submit their comments in advance. Comments can be submitted by
email to admin@cityofriversideiowa.com or by phone to 319- 648-3501. Written comments may also be [eft in
the City Hall drop box up to the start of the meeting. Members of the public who want to attend in person may
be asked to make accommodations to conform to social distancing guidelines as best we can.



City Admin

=== =T e
From: Scott Pottorff <S.pottorff@mmsconsultants.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:56 AM
To: admin@cityofriversideiowa.com
Subject: Mllis Driveway
Attachments: Mills Ditch Sections.pdf; Mills Driveway-Existing.pdf; Mills Driveway-Proposed.pdf; Mills

Ditch Plan.pdf

Here are exhibits we discussed at work sessions and Council meetings. These exhibits were created in February. These
are still the designs for the driveway and the street and ditch areas in front of his house.

Scott Pottorff, P.E.

Project Manager

Ofc: (319) 351-8282

Direct: (319) 339-4153

Cell: (319) 631-0365
S.pottorff@mmsconsultants.net
mmsconsultants.net

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. '
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